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SiS - Using eBilling

You will receive notice of your new student invoice availability via email sent by The Solution Center

(thesolutioncenter@uml.edu) to your @student.uml.edu account.

From: TheSolutionCenter@uml.edu [mailto: TheSolutionCenter@uml.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Hawk, River

Subject: IMPORTANT: Your New Student Invoice
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River,

Please be advised that your eBil], (Invoice ID: -0001030267-) has been
processed and is available for viewing,/printing from Student Self Service. Please
note that the due date of this invoice is August 24, 2015.

Unpaid balances may resultin an assessment of a Late Fee and the placingof a|
Hold on your account that will prevent you from registering for a future
semester. Should you have any questions please contact The Solution Center at
(978)934-2000.

Click here to access §iS to view/print/pay your student bill.

Thankyou,
The Solution Center Staff

Log into Student Self Service (SiS) to view/print/pay your student bill. If you have forgotten your password, you

can reset it by using mypassword.uml.edu.

Click the “View All Invoices” link on the Student Center.
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NOTE: The current bill will not update as fees are waived (i.e. student health insurance, Mass PIRG, or payments are
made on-line). The current bill will update the next time billing is run then a new email message will be sent
indicating a new eBill is available for viewing. All adjustments and payments can be seen by clicking on the
account summary link located in the finance section of your student center.

4. A new page will open with a list of all your invoices, by date created. Select the view invoice link on the eBill you
would like to view.
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Favovrites MainvMenu > Self Svenrice > Student Center
Empl ID
Personalize | Find | Wiew Al | (7] First L4 1-5 of 21 b Last
Business Unit Empl ID Invoice Number Invoice Date Due Date i I
1 UMLOW 01377208 —0001026205— 07M15/2015 08/24/2015
2/ UMLOW 01377208 -0001019592- 07/07/2015 07/21/2015 View Invoice
3| UMLOW 01377208 —0001013005— 06/10/2015 06/24/2015 View Invoice
4 UMLOW 01377208 —0001005252— 05/13/2015 05/29/2015 View Invoice
5 UMLOW 01377208 —0000997458— 04M15/2015 05/08/2015 View Invoice
4, The student invoice selected displays as a pdf.
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Note: You can save the invoice file to your computer and send it as an attachment in an email message to a parent or
sponsor. You can also print the file locally from your computer. Students can also grant a parent/family/friend
access to their eBill in SiS via UShare.

7. You also have the choice to make a payment online using a credit card or echeck. Click on the make online
payment link.
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Note: Payments are posted to SiS student accounts on the next business day.
11. Congratulations! You have just used eBilling.

End of Procedure.
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